

To: Eric Vogel
E-Mail: eric.m.vogel@baesystems.com
From: Doug Young
Date: September 19, 2002

Subject: Request for Info - STA File # 0342-EX-ST-2002

Message:

The following frequency bands are regularly licensed for non-government use: 35-36, 39.5-40 and 72-73 MHz. The band 39.5-40 MHz is used for police radio and isn't likely to be approved for experimental use by the FCC's Wireless Telecommunications Bureau (WTB). The 35-36 MHz band includes paging frequencies which generally would require you to get consent from the paging licensees to operate. It also includes private land mobile users which generally requires going through a frequency coordinator. The 72-73 MHz band is also allocated to paging services - see above for comments. I could send this over to WTB for coordination and see what happens, but I thought I would advise you of what is likely to be the outcome. Please advise as to how you would like to handle this. Also, if I have to coordinate with WTB at this point, a Sept. 24 start date is unlikely. Can you wait longer than that?

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 19, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2252